

From: [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Wurfel, Sara \(GOV\)](#); [Murray, David \(GOV\)](#); [Brown, Jessica \(GOV\)](#); [Muchmore, Dennis \(GOV\)](#); [Hollins, Harvey \(GOV\)](#)
Cc: [Wyant, Dan \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Pallone, Maggie \(DEQ\)](#); [Tommasulo, Karen \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Latest on Flint water
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2015 11:07:08 AM

Here's what Fonger published yesterday.

While the reporter declined to use the full page statement I sent him, he apparently read it to the Virginia tech researcher, who didn't like my statement to the Journal and has sent a FOIA to the department for any and all communications.

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/09/new_testing_shows_flint_water.html#incart_m-rpt-2

Brad Wurfel
Communications Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6713
517-230-8006 cell

Lead leaches into 'very corrosive' Flint drinking water, researchers say



